
 

 

 

 
At: Aelodau Cyngor Ymgynghorol 

Sefydlog ar Addysg Grefyddol 
(CYSAG) 

Dyddiad: 

 
6 Mehefin 2014 
 

 Deialu 
Union: 
 

01824 712568 

 e-bost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Syr / Fadam 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i ddod i gyfarfod o’r CYNGOR YMGYNGHOROL SEFYDLOG AR 
ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (CYSAG) am 10.00 am, DYDD LLUN, 16 MEHEFIN 2014 yn 
SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, TY RUSSELL, FFORDD CHURTON, Y RHYL LL18 3DP. 
 
Yn gywir 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 - GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I'R RHAN HON O'R 
CYFARFOD 
 
MYFYRDOD TAWEL 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD   

 Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiadau personol neu sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fusnes a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel mater brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
 

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  (Tudalennau 5 - 10) 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

 Derbyn a chymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod CYSAG Sir Ddinbych a 
gynhaliwyd ar 14 Chwefror 2014 (copi wedi ei amgáu) ac i ystyried materion 
yn codi.  
 

5 ARAITH GAN HUW LEWIS I’R CYNGOR ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (CAG)  
(Tudalennau 11 - 22) 

 Derbyn y trawsgrifiad o araith a roddwyd i'r CAG yn y Gynhadledd Flynyddol 
yng Nghaerdydd gan y Gweinidog Addysg Huw Lewis (copi wedi ei amgáu). 
 

6 AG A CHYSYLLTIADAU CYMUNEDOL DA  (Tudalennau 23 - 28) 

 Derbyn adroddiad a gomisiynwyd gan 'Grŵp Seneddol Hollbleidiol ar AG’ San 
Steffan ynghylch Addysg Grefyddol a chysylltiadau cymunedol da (copi wedi 
ei amgáu). 
 

7 GWEITHIO GYDA CHYMUNEDAU CREFYDDOL  (Tudalennau 29 - 30) 

 Trafod y posibilrwydd o CYSAG yn creu adnodd i annog cysylltiadau 
cymunedol agosach rhwng ysgolion a grwpiau ffydd. 
 

8 CYMDEITHAS CYSAG CYMRU (CCYSAGC)  (Tudalennau 31 - 38) 

 (a) Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Gymdeithas a gynhaliwyd ar 27 Mawrth 
2014 (copi wedi’i amgáu), a 
 

(b) chytuno ar bresenoldeb yng nghyfarfod nesaf CCYSAGC i'w gynnal 
ym Mhowys ar 2 Gorffennaf 2014. 

 

9 DYDDIAD Y CYFARFOD NESAF   

 Cynhelir y cyfarfod nesaf am 10.00 am ddydd Mercher 22 Hydref 2014 yn 
Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun. 
 

RHAN 2 – DIM EITEMAU 
 
 
AELODAETH 
 
Cynghorwyr yn cynrychioli Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 
 

Bill Tasker 
Dewi Owens 
Margaret McCarroll 
 

Arwel Roberts 
Joe Welch 
Ann Davies 
 

Yn cynrychioli Enwadau Crefyddol 
 

Mr. Simon Cameron 
Mr. Dominic Oakes 
Y Parch. B H Jones 

Mary Ludenbach 
Mrs C Thomas 
S Harris 



 

Y Parch. Martin Evans-Jones 
 

Is-Gapten Sian Radford 
 

Yn cynrychioli Cymdeithasau Athrawon 
 

Mrs C Harmsworth 
 

Mrs Maureen Phillips 
 

Aelodau Cyfetholedig 
 

T. Ap Siôn 
 

Mr G Craigen 
 

 
COPÏAU AT: 
 
Bob Cynghorydd er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned 



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

CYNGOR YMGYNGHOROL SEFYDLOG AR ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (CYSAG) 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog ar Addysg Grefyddol (CYSAG) a 
gyhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Ffordd Llys Nant, Prestatyn LL19 9LG , Dydd Gwener, 14 
Chwefror 2014 am 10.00 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 
Yn Cynrychioli Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 
 
Y Cynghorwyr Bill Tasker, Dewi Owens, Margaret McCarroll, Arwel Roberts, Joe Welch 
a/ac Ann Davies 
 
Yn Cynrychioli Enwadau Crefyddol 
 
Mr. Dominic Oakes, Y Parch. Martin Evans-Jones a/ac S Harris 
 
Yn Cynrychioli Cymdeithasau Athrawon 
 
Mrs C Harmsworth 
 
Aelodau Cyfetholedig 
 
Mr G Craigen 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 
  Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer GwE (PL) a Gweinyddwr y Pwyllgor (SLW) 
 
 

 
MYFYRDOD TAWEL 
 
Dechreuodd y cyfarfod gydag ychydig o funudau o fyfyrdod tawel.  
 

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  
 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorydd Carys Guy, y 
Parch Brian Huw Jones a’r Lt Sian Radford. 
 

2 ETHOL IS-GADEIRYDD NEWYDD - UN O GYNRYCHIOLWYR YR AWDURDOD 
ADDYSG LLEOL  
 
Yn unol â chyfansoddiad CYSAG Sir Ddinbych gwahoddwyd enwebiadau ar gyfer 
penodi Is-Gadeirydd ar gyfer oddi wrth Gynrychiolwyr yr AALl.  
 
Cafodd y Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts ei enwebu a'i eilio fel Is-Gadeirydd. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid penodi'r Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts yn Is-Gadeirydd y 
CYSAG. 

Eitem Agenda 4

Tudalen 5



 
 

3 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylltiad personol na chysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu.  
 

4 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion brys i'w hystyried. 
 

5 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion pwyllgor Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog ar Addysg Grefyddol 
(CYSAG) a gynhaliwyd ar 11 Hydref 2013 (wedi’u cylchredeg yn flaenorol).  
 
Materion yn Codi - Tudalen 9, Eitem Rhif 9 Adroddiad Estyn ar Addysg Grefyddol 
Mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd   Roedd y cwrs TGAU byr werth hanner TGAU ac roedd 
ysgolion yn tueddu i ddewis y cwrs gan y gellid ei wneud yn yr amser a neilltuwyd i 
ddiwallu’r gofyniad cyfreithiol o ran AG.   Roedd y cwrs byr yn cwmpasu dwy 
grefydd yn ystod yr astudiaeth.  Y cwrs TGAU llawn oedd y mwyaf poblogaidd 
rhwng y ddau gwrs.   
 
Tudalen 10 - Eitem rhif 9 - Cadarnhaodd yr Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer GwE (SL) 
bod llythyr wedi'i anfon at Bennaeth Addysg Sir Ddinbych fel y gofynnwyd yn y 
cyfarfod blaenorol, ond hyd yn hyn, nid oedd ymateb wedi dod i law. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid derbyn a chymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod CYSAG a 
gynhaliwyd ar 11 Hydref, 2013 fel cofnod cywir.  
 
 

6 DADANSODDIAD O ADRODDIADAU AROLYGU  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer GwE (SL) adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd 
yn flaenorol) yn dadansoddi canlyniadau'r Arolygiadau Estyn diweddar o ran 
darpariaeth AG ac addoli ar y cyd mewn dwy ysgol ym mis Hydref 2013.   
 
Roedd arolygiadau wedi'u gwneud yn Ysgol Cefn Meiriadog ac Ysgol Trefnant 
Ysgol Gynradd yr Eglwys yng Nghymru a Gynorthwyir yn Wirfoddol. 
 
Darparodd yr AS yr aelodau â chrynodeb byr o'r canfyddiadau'n ymwneud â phob 
ysgol ac roedd yr aelodau'n falch o nodi'r sylwadau cadarnhaol. 
 
Roedd y mater o gysylltiadau ysgolion ag eglwysi wedi cael eu codi gan Aelodau 
CYSAG.  Cytunwyd y byddai Arolwg yn cael ei anfon i bob ysgol yn gofyn am 
wybodaeth fel: 
 

• Faint o ddisgyblion sy’n gweld Gweinidog a pha mor aml? 

• Faint o ddisgyblion sydd wedi bod tu mewn i eglwys neu gapel? 
 

Tudalen 6



Byddai llythyr rhagarweiniol hefyd yn cyd-fynd yr arolwg yn esbonio’r wybodaeth 
sydd angen ei chasglu i wella cysylltiadau â'r gymuned ac i ddatblygu canllawiau. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 
 

(a) Y dylid derbyn a chofnodi’r adroddiad. 
(b) Bod llythyr yn cael ei anfon i’r ysgolion a arolygwyd yn eu hysbysu bod eu 

Hadroddiad Arolwg wedi cael ei ystyried a’u llongyfarch ar y nodweddion da 
a nodwyd.  

(c) Gofyn i’r AALl ddosbarthu’r llythyrau i’r ysgolion perthnasol.  
 
 

7 CANLYNIADAU ARHOLIADAU 2013  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer Gwe (SL) Adroddiad Canlyniadau 
Arholiad 2013 (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol). 
 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys canlyniadau manwl arholiadau TGAU a Lefel Uwch 
Addysg Grefyddol ar gyfer 2012 a 2013, ynghyd â dadansoddiad y gwahaniaethau 
a’r tueddiadau.  
 
Diben yr adroddiad oedd er mwyn i’r Aelodau ddefnyddio eu gweithredoedd mewn 
perthynas â dyletswydd statudol i fonitro darpariaeth Addysg Grefyddol mewn 
ysgolion, ac i gael y wybodaeth lawn am ganlyniadau’r flwyddyn honno.  
 
Nid oedd y canlyniadau cenedlaethol ar gyfer y cwrs byr AG wedi cael eu cyhoeddi 
pan oedd yr adroddiad yn cael ei gwblhau.  Felly, ni ellid cynnwys ffigurau i’w 
cymharu.  Cytunwyd gan Aelodau CYSAG bod llythyr yn cael ei anfon at 
Lywodraeth Cymru yn mynegi pryder ynghylch cyhoeddi'r ystadegau’n hwyr. 
 
Eglurwyd bod A*-G yn cael eu cyfri fel graddau cymhwyster. 
 
Mae Ysgolion a’r Awdurdod Lleol yn defnyddio “Fischer Family Trust” er mwyn gallu 
dadansoddi’r data ymhellach ar draws yr ysgolion.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD fod y Pwyllgor yn derbyn a nodi’r adroddiad yn amodol ar yr 
uchod. 
 
 

8 MARC ANSAWDD ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (MAAG)  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer Gwe (SL) gyflwyniad (a ddosbarthwyd 
yn flaenorol) a oedd wedi cael ei ddangos i CYSAG Cymru o'r blaen.  Byddai’r 
MAAG, y Marc Ansawdd Addysg Grefyddol ar gael i bob ysgol fel modd o ddilysu 
arfer da.  Yn ddiweddar, cafodd y deunyddiau eu haddasu a'u cyfieithu fel y gall 
ysgolion yng Nghymru eu defnyddio. 
 
Trafodwyd a chytunwyd dylai’r meini prawf gael eu hyrwyddo ymysg ysgolion.  
Byddai'r meini prawf ar gael am ddim i'w lawrlwytho o wefan MAAG yn Gymraeg ac 
yn Saesneg.  Roedd holiaduron hefyd ar gael o'r wefan.  Byddai'n hyrwyddo arfer 

Tudalen 7



da i weithio trwy'r meini prawf hyd yn oed os nad ydynt yn cymryd y Marc Ansawdd 
ei hun. 
 
Cadarnhaodd SL y byddai'n cysylltu â phob ysgol i hyrwyddo'r MAAG. 
 
Cynigiodd y Cadeirydd ac Aelodau'r Pwyllgor eu diolch i SL am ei holl waith caled 
ynghylch y MAAG. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD y dylid derbyn a chofnodi’r adroddiad. 
 
 

9 MEINI PRAWF ASESU MARC ANSAWDD ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (MAAG)  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Arweinydd Systemau ar gyfer Gwe (SL) adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd 
yn flaenorol) ar gyfer Aelodau fod yn ymwybodol o'r arferion sy'n gwneud Adran AG 
dda. 
 
Byddai’r Marc Ansawdd Addysg Grefyddol ar gael i bob ysgol fel modd o ddilysu 
arfer da.  Yn ddiweddar, cafodd y deunyddiau eu haddasu a'u cyfieithu fel y gall 
ysgolion yng Nghymru eu defnyddio.   Argymhellodd CCYSAGC y dylai pwyllgorau 
CYSAG ddefnyddio’r deunyddiau i gefnogi, monitro a nodi arfer da mewn Addysg 
Grefyddol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod CYSAG yn argymell y dylai ysgolion lleol ddefnyddio meini 
prawf dyfarnu MAAG fel sail. 
 
 

10 CYMDEITHAS CYSAG CYMRU (CCYSAGC)  
 

(a) Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod Cymdeithas CYSAG Cymru (CCYSAGC) a 
gynhaliwyd ar 10 Hydref 2013 (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) er gwybodaeth 
i'r aelodau. 

 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn a nodi cofnodion CCYSAGC a gynhaliwyd ar 10 
Hydref 2013. 

 
(b) Cyfarfod CYSAG Cymru 27 Mawrth 2014 yng Nghaerffili. 

 
Trafododd yr Aelodau bresenoldeb yn y cyfarfod nesaf ac ystyried yr 
ymgeiswyr ar gyfer y Pwyllgor Gwaith a - 
 
PHENDERFYNWYD: 
 

• Dylai Gavin Craigen fod yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod CCYSAGC nesaf 
ar 27 Mawrth, 2014 

• Roedd Phil Lord a Gavin Craigan eisoes yn aelodau o'r Pwyllgor 
Gwaith. 

 

Tudalen 8



Gofynnodd Mr Dominic Oakes iddo gael ei nodi yn y cofnodion nad oedd yn 
gallu cael ei enwebu ar y Pwyllgor Gwaith gan nad oedd unrhyw arian ar 
gael ar gyfer talu am golli incwm, gan ei fod yn hunan-gyflogedig. 

 
11 DYDDIAD Y CYFARFOD NESAF  

 
I'w gadarnhau. 
 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 12.10 p.m. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 9



Tudalen 10

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 

 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych  

Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog Addysg Grefyddol 

(CYSAG) 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 16 Mehefin 2014 

Eitem ar y 

Rhaglen: 

5 ARAITH GAN HUW LEWIS I REC 

Cefndir yr Adroddiad:  

 

 Cynhaliodd y Cyngor Grefyddol ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr eu 

Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol yng Nghaerdydd ar 7 Mai 

2014. Noddodd Huw Lewis, y Gweinidog dros Addysg a 

Sgiliau'r digwyddiad a rhoddodd araith agoriadol.   

 

Pwrpas yr Adroddiad:  

 

Mae trawsgrifiad o'r adroddiad yn  tynnu sylw at 

fewnwelediad pwysig i ddealltwriaeth a pharch y gweinidog 

at Addysg Grefyddol.   

 

Argymhellion: 

 

� Derbyn yr adroddiad 
�  Diolch i'r gweinidog am noddi'r digwyddiad ac am 

baratoi a chyflwyno’r araith.  

� Ystyried unrhyw gamau pellach y gallai fod yn ofynnol 

  

 

Eitem Agenda 5

Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



DOC 6

1

Religious Education Council of England & Wales Annual 
Conference - 07 May 2014 - Pierhead Building, Cardiff Bay

Thank you for inviting me to speak to you today at the Religious 
Education Council of England and Wales Annual Conference.

I am delighted to welcome your Conference to Cardiff this year at a 
time of such significant change in the Welsh education.

It is these changes that I want to speak to you about today. 

How we are improving our schools in Wales.  

How we are raising the standard of literacy and numeracy of all 
pupils, and lifting the educational attainment of pupils from 
deprived backgrounds. 

I want to then go on to discuss how I see Religious Education as 
part of this reform programme.

I want to then finish by touching briefly on the future of Education 
here in Wales.

Let’s begin with school improvement. 

I believe that we are making progress on our school improvement 
agenda. 

Some of it – on the Literacy and Numeracy Framework for 
example – is genuinely ground-breaking and worthy of celebration. 

In other related areas - like the day-to-day teaching of maths - I 
know that progress is too slow.

Too patchy.

In order for Wales to develop the world class education system we 
all want to see, our goal must be to extend the best that is 
possible to all pupils in all schools.

Equality must be at the heart of everything we do.

Tudalen 13



DOC 6

2

This of course has to start in our schools. 

There is a myriad of ways that schools can achieve this, 
particularly through the statutory curriculum and in extra-curricula 
activities.

Our National Model for Regional Working will be a key driver as we 
continue to raise standards and performance in schools across 
Wales. 

However, it is important to recognise that some schools face 
unique challenges requiring specialised, additional support.

This is why I recently announced Schools Challenge Cymru. 

This is our flagship improvement programme aimed at increasing 
performance in Welsh schools and focusing support on schools 
that are facing the biggest challenges of circumstances and 
delivery.

To help achieve this I have now launched a UK wide recruitment 
campaign to identify School Challenge Cymru Advisers to ensure 
we get the best candidates who have a proven record in 
transforming education for children and young people.

These Advisers will work with Regional Consortia and schools to 
drive our school important work forward in these 40 schools. 

To ensure the success of Schools Challenge Cymru I have 
committed up to £20m, alongside proven expertise, to deliver a 
package of support that is individually tailored to meet each of the 
school’s needs.

40 secondary schools in Wales, and their cluster primaries, have 
been selected to be part of this exciting new programme – a model 
of improvement that we know is proven to work.  

The programme will be designed to tap into the potential of each 
school and help support the leadership and the workforce at each 
school to drive their own swift and sustainable improvements for 
the young people at their schools.

Tudalen 14



DOC 6

3

Our focus will be on embedding change within each school and 
indeed throughout the system to ensure long term benefits to 
leadership, teaching, and learning. 

In so doing, I want to empower these schools to punch above their 
weight, to overcome their circumstances – and to set and achieve 
higher standards for all their learners.

While the focus will be on driving improvements for the participant 
schools, I fully expect Schools Challenge Cymru to be the catalyst 
for wider, system wide change. 

Using the principles of the National Model, Schools Challenge 
Cymru will make full use of some of Wales’ finest and highest 
performing schools.  

They will share expertise and leadership directly into the 
classroom, supporting teachers to achieve the improvements we
seek.

We must ensure that sharing ideas becomes the dominant culture 
in Welsh education.

Building on this, on the 9th of April, I announced that Professor Mel 
Ainscow would act as our Schools Challenge Cymru Champion. 

Some of you will know that Mel was Chief Adviser for the Greater 
Manchester Challenge between 2007 and 2011and with his 
understanding of the Welsh education landscape, Mel is a superb 
ambassador and champion for the programme here in Wales.

[PAUSE]

Of course in addition to this we will also be building on the major 
changes we have already started.

Our basic skills agenda is critical and we are continuing our work 
to make literacy and numeracy relevant for all our young people.  

I am sure you will agree the application of numeracy in the real 
world is critical. 

Tudalen 15



DOC 6

4

Educationalists and employers have a vital role in delivering the 
changes we need to see. 

That is why we have launched the Numeracy Employer 
Engagement Programme here in Wales. 

This scheme encourages employers to work with schools and to

show how numeracy can be used in real life contexts.

It also highlights the core value and the importance of having 
strong numeracy skills in the future.

A year ago we introduced statutory National Reading and 
Numeracy Tests for learners in years 2 to 9.  

This year we introduced a reasoning element to the numeracy 
tests.

We have produced a full package of support for the development 
of numerical reasoning skills, including sample materials, in
addition to other support and guidance.  

We are continuing our financial commitment to our improvement 
agenda through the School Effectiveness Grant and the Pupil 
Deprivation Grant. 

More than one hundred million pounds will be available this year to 
schools and local education consortia to implement interventions 
that will address our priorities.

The School Effectiveness Grant is supporting measures to improve 
the quality of teaching and learning, and to raise literacy and 
numeracy levels.  

Through it we are delivering training for practitioners in all aspects 
of literacy and numeracy. 

There is also provision for additional activities such as catch-up 
lessons for pupils who have fallen behind and measures to 
challenge more able and talented pupils.

[PAUSE]

Tudalen 16



DOC 6

5

The work we are doing through our Pupil Deprivation Grant is 
critical to my other key priority of breaking the link between 
educational attainment and poverty.

It is aimed squarely at raising the attainment of pupils from 
deprived backgrounds and complements the activities we fund
through the School Effectiveness Grant.  

Through it we are encouraging teachers to raise expectations for 
children, parents and carers from deprived backgrounds and to 
help their young people overcome the barriers to learning that they 
encounter.

This work is also supported through our Family Learning 
Programme grant. 

This enables local authorities to offer a range of provision, targeted 
predominantly at areas of greatest disadvantage, to help parents 
learn alongside their young children, with mutual benefits in the 
development of literacy and numeracy skills.     

The literacy and numeracy agenda is bolstered through 
programmes of work delivered by Booktrust Cymru and the Welsh 
Books Council, supported with Welsh Government funding. 

And we also recognise the need to tackle the gender gap at a 
national level. 

A new initiative, called ‘Premier League Reading Stars Cymru’ is 
being developed in partnership with the National Literacy Trust and 
the Premier League, to support the boys’ literacy agenda.

[PAUSE]

Now, this leads me on to looking at how the teaching of Religious 
Education fits in to the changing educational landscape here in 
Wales.

Religious Education teachers are already introducing and 
implementing the Literacy and Numeracy Framework in their 
lessons.  

We have seen some excellent practice across Wales.  

Tudalen 17



DOC 6

6

The Welsh Government takes religion and the teaching of 
Religious Education in society very seriously.

Since devolution, there have been many examples of this, from the 
setting up of the First Minister's Faith Forum and the publication of 
the Welsh Government’s Faith in Education, strategy to the full 
inclusion of Religious Education in the first curriculum review in 
2008. 

Religious education makes a distinctive contribution to a balanced 
and broad-based school curriculum. 

We live in a society that is more culturally diverse than at any time 
in its history, so there has never been a greater need for high 
quality Religious Education in our schools.

RE promotes the spiritual, moral, social, cultural, mental and the 
physical development of pupils in our society.  

It prepares pupils for the opportunities, responsibilities and 
experiences of later life. 

The subject contributes to pupils' well-being and to community 
cohesion, by promoting mutual respect and tolerance in the 
diverse society that is Wales today.

As a Welsh Government we welcomed the Estyn report on 
Religious Education in June last year which was broadly positive.  

Estyn reported that more pupils gain a qualification in religious 
studies than in any other non-core subject in Wales. 

In 2011, over 28,000 pupils gained either a full-course or short-
course GCSE in religious studies.  

This is out of around 36,000 pupils who entered GCSEs that year.

In fact the number of entries for full GCSE courses in religious 
studies has risen by a third in Wales over the last 5 years. 

Tudalen 18



DOC 6

7

In 2012 over a quarter of all year 11 pupils were entered for the full 
course and, of the non-core subjects - only history had more 
entries.  

By comparison, in 2008, many more subjects had significantly 
more entries than Religious Studies - subjects such as French, Art 
and Design, Geography, History and ICT for example.  

So, RE is not only important, it is increasing in popularity by pupils 
wish to follow the subject to GCSE level.

However, Estyn did raise some issues and it is clear that more 
needs to be done to ensure that all children and young people 
benefit from the good quality Religious provision which already 
exists in many schools in Wales.

For example, schools do need to develop strategies to raise the 
attainment of boys at Key Stage 4.  

They need to improve the standards for pupils who are not entered 
at all for a qualification.  

They also need to ensure that tasks are challenging enough to 
enable more able pupils to reach higher levels at Key Stage 3.

To do this we will continue to share good practice in relation to 
professional development opportunities for teachers of religious 
education. 

We will also continue to engage with key partners in assessing the 
quality of support provided by local authorities and consortia to 
religious education in schools.

[PAUSE]

Finally, I would like to give you a brief update on the review of the 
curriculum that is currently taking place in Wales.

We are currently consulting on proposed Areas of Learning and 
Programmes of Study for Maths, English and Welsh first language.  

We want stakeholder views on whether the expectations for what 
children should know and be able to accomplish, are sufficiently 

Tudalen 19



DOC 6

8

demanding and challenging and in line with the expectations of the 
Literacy and Numeracy Framework.

Looking at the bigger picture, I recently announced the 
appointment of Professor Graham Donaldson to lead a wide 
ranging and independent review of the national curriculum and 
assessment arrangements in Wales.

Professor Donaldson's review encompasses the Basic Curriculum, 
which includes Religious Education.  

This review gives us a real opportunity to develop a curriculum in 
Wales which gives every child the best possible chance to go out 
and succeed as citizens of the world.

Professor Donaldson has signalled that engagement and 
importantly listening are at the heart of his review.  

He is keen to actively engage and work closely with a wide range 
of stakeholders – including those with an interest in this important 
agenda. 

Professor Donaldson is, and will be providing opportunities for all 
interested parties to contribute to this review and I would urge you 
to participate fully in shaping our ‘Curriculum for Wales’.  

I very much look forward to receiving Professor Donaldson’s report 
and recommendations at the turn of this year.

So – to conclude.  

There is no doubt that in Wales we are moving in the right direction 
but we still have some way to go.  

We all want a world class education system here in Wales, but we 
will have to work to achieve.

It will mean us working harder.

Working smarter.

But importantly, it will mean us working together.

Tudalen 20



DOC 6

9

Let’s continue that work.

Thank you.

Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 

 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych  

Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog Addysg Grefyddol 

(CYSAG) 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 16 June 2014 

Eitem ar y 

Rhaglen: 

6 AG A CHYSYLLTIADAU 

CYMUNEDOL DA 

Cefndir yr Adroddiad:  

Mae ffocws y Grŵp Seneddol Hollbleidiol ar Addysg 

Grefyddol ar ddiogelu darpariaeth AG yn ein hysgolion ac 

yn archwilio sut y gall y pwnc barhau i ddarparu dimensiwn 

gwerthfawr i addysg pob plentyn a pherson ifanc. 

Pwrpas yr Adroddiad:  

Comisiynodd a chyhoeddodd y 'Grŵp Seneddol Hollbleidiol' 

(APPG) ar Addysg Grefyddol adroddiad ar Addysg 

Grefyddol yn meithrin cysylltiadau cymunedol da.    

 

Argymhellion: 

 

• Derbyn yr adroddiad.   

• Ystyried unrhyw gamau pellach y gallai fod yn ofynnol 
 

 

 
 

Eitem Agenda 6

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RE can be a strong contributor to good community relations through enabling students to: 

Foreword:  Endorsement from Stephen Lloyd MP

Introduction

1

2

RE

Cohesive schools – Cohesive communities – Cohesive society

Tudalen 25



A. THE IMPLEMENTATION OF LAW AND POLICY 

B. LEARNING IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

5

    EVIDENCE             DESIRED OUTCOMES

    EVIDENCE             DESIRED OUTCOMES

5

SACREs and Agreed Syllabus Conferences (ASCs)

Law and Policy

Learning Outside the Classroom (LOtC)

Tudalen 26



C. TEACHING RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

6
REsilience

7

8

9

REsilience 6

7 8

9

 

    EVIDENCE             DESIRED OUTCOMES

    EVIDENCE             DESIRED OUTCOMES

Intercultural education

Professional development

Tudalen 27



The APPG:

Oral evidence was provided by: 

Written evidence was received from: 

and society.

REMAINING QUESTIONS

Tudalen 28



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych  

Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog Addysg Grefyddol 

(CYSAG) 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 16 Mehefin 2014 

Eitem ar y 

Rhaglen: 

7 GWEITHIO GYDA 

CHYMUNEDAU CREFYDDOL 

Cefndir 

 

Mae gallu CYSAG i fonitro a chefnogi ysgolion wedi ei 

drafod mewn cyfarfodydd blaenorol.   

 

Pwrpas  

 

Creu adnodd i helpu i lywio eglwysi (enwadau a grwpiau 

crefyddol) ar sut y gallant weithio gyda'u hysgolion lleol ac 

yn eu tro i archwilio sut y gall ysgolion wneud y gorau o'r 

cysylltiadau â'r cymunedau crefyddol lleol.   

 

Argymhellion: 

 

� Trafod y gofynion adnoddau posibl 

� Cynllunio’r posibilrwydd o 'grŵp llai' i ddatblygu'r 

adnodd hwn.   

 

 

Eitem Agenda 7

Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych  

Cyngor Ymgynghorol Sefydlog Addysg Grefyddol 

(CYSAG) 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 16 Mehefin 2014 

Eitem ar y 

Rhaglen: 

8 CCYSAGC 

Cefndir yr Adroddiad:  

 

Mae CYSAG yn dal i fod yn aelod o Gymdeithas CYSAG 

Cymru ac yn derbyn adroddiadau cyfarfodydd gan yr 

aelodau sydd yn eu mynychu, ac yn derbyn cofnodion ac 

unrhyw adroddiad arall gan y Gymdeithas.  

 

Pwrpas yr Adroddiad:  

 

Rhoi gwybod i aelodau am yr hyn a ganolbwyntiwyd arno a 

phrif ganlyniadau cyfarfodydd blaenorol.  

 

Argymhellion: 

 

� Derbyn cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol. 
� Cytuno ar bresenoldeb yng nghyfarfod nesaf 

CCYSAGC ar 2 Gorffennaf ym Merthyr Tudful  

 

Eitem Agenda 8

Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

 

 

Cyfarfod CCYSAGauC, Caerffili,  27 Mawrth 2014 / Wales 

Association of SACREs meeting, Caerphilly, 27 March 2014 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ynys Môn / Anglesey 
Bethan James 

Rheinallt Thomas 

 

Blaenau Gwent 
Gill Vaisey 

 

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr / 

Bridgend 

Carys Pritchard 

Edward Evans 

 

Caerffili/ Caerphilly 
Cllr Michael Gray 

Vicky Thomas 

Martyn Western 

Helen Bartley 

Bethan Davies 

Enfys Hawthorn 

Janet Jones 

David Cailen 

 

Caerdydd / Cardiff 
Carys Pritchard 

J. Singh (Cardiff Sikh 

Community) 

 

Sir Gaerfyrddin / 

Carmarthenshire  
Mary Parry 

Meinir Wynne Loader 

Helen Gibbon 

 

Ceredigion 
 

Conwy 
Phil Lord 

N.C. Richter 

Sir Ddinbych / Denbighshire 
Phil Lord 

 

Sir y Fflint / Flintshire 
Phil Lord 

 

Gwynedd 
Bethan James 

 

Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil 
Carys Pritchard 

 

Sir Fynwy / Monmouthshire 
Gill Vaisey 

Sue Cave 

Sharon Perry-Phillips 

 

Castell-nedd Port Talbot / 

Neath and Port Talbot 

Rachel Samuel 

 

Casnewydd / Newport 
Vicky Thomas 

Sally Northcott 

P.T. Williams 

Amanda Davies 

 

Sir Benfro / 

Pembrokeshire 

 

Powys 
John Mitson 

 

Rhondda Cynon Taf  
Carys Pritchard 

Cllr Jane Ward 

 

Abertawe / Swansea 
Vicky Thomas 

 

Torfaen 
Vicky Thomas 

 

Bro Morgannwg / 

Vale of Glamorgan 

Carys Pritchard 

Dafydd Treharne 

 

Wrecsam / Wrexham 
Libby Jones 

Tania ap Siôn 

 

Sylwedyddion / 

Observers 

Leslie Francis 

Trudor Thomas- WJEC 

Mike Strange- RE Quest 

Tudalen 33



 

 

Minutes 

 

1.  Croeso / Welcome. Chair, Tania ap Sion welcomed members and apologised for the difficulties with 

the sound system and its interference with the translation. Tania ap Sion introduced Keri Cole, 

Manager for Education and Inclusion from Caerphilly Local Authority, who welcomed WASACRE 

members to Caerphilly and expressed her hope that the meeting would be beneficial to all members and 

an opportunity for reflection. Ms Cole went on to introduce The Mayor of Caerphilly, Councillor 

Michael Gray. 

 

Councillor Gray welcomed SACRE representatives from all over Wales to the spring meeting, 

expressing his delight that WASACRE accepted his invitation to hold the meeting here during his year 

as Mayor. Councillor Gray acknowledged the hard work of the Wales Association of SACREs and 

went on to thank local authorities for their support and WASACRE for the important work it does. He 

highlighted some very important initiatives that WASACRE has recently either initiated or supported, 

including the Estyn Thematic Review of Religious Education in the Secondary School, the KS3 

Training led by Executive member Gavin Craigen, the WASACRE Conference, and WASACRE’s 

work on the REQM for Wales led by Executive member Phil Lord. Councillor Gray emphasised the 

importance of the Association’s work relating to the issues of the 22 SACREs in Wales. Finally the 

Mayor extended an invitation to all members to visit Mayor’s parlour and to lunch in the glass 

restaurant. 

 

Tania ap Sion thanked both the Mayor and Ms Cole before continuing with the agenda. 

 

2. Adfyfyrio tawel / Quiet reflection.  Tania ap Sion asked members to pause for reflection on the 

meeting ahead and their contributions to it.  

 

3. Ymddiheuriadau / Apologies. Gavin Craigen, Jen Malcolm, Cllr Janice Dudley, Ben Wigley, Cllr 

Huw Jones, Parch Gethin Rhys and Mark Brown 

4. Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd yn Rhondda Cynon Taf, 10 Hydref 2013 /  

Minutes of meeting held in Rhondda Cynon Taf, 10 October 2013. Proposed by Vicky Thomas as a 

              correct record of the meeting and seconded by Carys Pritchard. 

 

5. Materion sy’n codi / Matters arising. Item 5 (under item 7 up-dates). In relation to the KS3 training 

provided by Gavin Craigen on using levels in RE, Mary Parry suggested asking schools what impact it 
had on their practice in the classroom. The outcome of the discussion which ensued was that it would 

be useful to do this follow up exercise in the form of a questionnaire sent out only to those who 

attended the training and that it could be used as part of the SACRE monitoring process as there is a 

strong emphasis on evaluating and providing impact. Item 5 (under item 7 up-dates). Tania ap Sion 

confirmed that the report for the Review of SACRE Reports has now been officially published and has 

been circulated by WASACRE Secretary Libby Jones to all SACREs. A summary of the 

recommendations has been produced and is on the WASACRE website. Mary Parry thanked Libby for 

sending this out but added that Welsh Government should be sending this information directly to 

SACREs. Members were in agreement that WASACRE should write to WG to ask them to send 

information of this kind including examination data, straight to SACRE’s in future to ensure that each 

SACRE is equipped to carry out its statutory duties. Letter to be sent to Welsh Government by Libby 

Jones. Item 6 Welsh Government contacts. This was discussed in the agenda item relating to the 

Executives minutes. 

6. Adroddiad ar gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Gwaith a gynhaliwyd ar 4 Chwefror 2014 / 

Report from the Executive Committee meeting held on 4 February 2014 

 

Issues raised in the minutes included: 

Tudalen 34



 

Item 4: Welsh Government contacts. This has been an area of concern since Denize Morris changed her 

role. Last September we made contact with Nia Mair Jones who followed up some of our issues, but 

who has now moved on. Our new contact is now Louise Thomas with whom we have discussed our 

current issues. The Executive and NAPfRE has a list of other issues to raise in a meeting with Louise 

scheduled for 14 May 2014 in Llandrindod wells (to be confirmed). Two of the most pressing areas of 

concern are: 1. SACREs within the new regional arrangements and consortia working. WASACRE is 

looking for a firm and clear steer on who is responsible for SACREs. 2. The Foundation Phase 

document, why it was removed from the Welsh Government website, whether it can still be used and 

sent out to schools and whether it is going to be changed and/or revised?  

 

Item 11: RE News. Rheinallt Thomas reported on behalf of Vaughan Salisbury that there is no longer 

any need for RE News to be involved in discussions relating to working more closely with WASACRE 

and REMW because their financial issues had been addressed. RE News website would now be 

available free of charge. Treasurer John Mitson said that he does not anticipate that there will be a 

request for funding from WASACRE, as there has been no REflections included recently in RE News 

online and the funding issues had been addressed. Libby Jones will write to Vaughan Salisbury and 

Rachel Bendow to ask what the situation is in this respect. Vicky Thomas enquired whether Trinity St 

David’s will be informing schools that they can access RE News free of charge now, or whether it is 

the responsibility of each local SACRE to do this, adding that there should be a clear process for 

informing teachers and schools.  

 

Item 13: EFTRE Representation. The Chair thanked Mary Parry for her work in that role and expressed 

gratitude to Phil Lord who has kindly agreed to be the new WASACRE representative on EFTRE. Phil 

Lord shared his experience of his first EFTRE meeting by saying that it was an eye opener to see how 

RE is taught across Europe and Phil drew members’ attention to the EFTRE website, adding that we 

are hoping to connect more with schools in Europe and information about this will be circulated 

through WASACRE meetings.  

 

Item 17: The RE council for England and Wales are holding their AGM in Cardiff. The Chair thanked 

Edward Evans for the initial contact in Welsh Government. Arrangements for the event have been 

made by WASACRE in partnership with the RE Council. The Chair thanked Libby Jones for her work 

in this area.  

 

Item 10: Welsh Government Curriculum Review. Members of WASACRE and NAPfRE met in 

January in Newtown to respond to the consultation document of the curriculum review. A summary of 

responses has been published on the Welsh Government website and we will make this available on the 

WASACRE website. Carys Pritchard shared some of the latest statistics from the website only made 

available that morning: there are 324 responses across Wales, which is a strong response from the RE 

world. There is some acknowledgement of Religious Education, but we do need to keep the pressure 

on. Tania ap Sion thanked Carys for bringing this to the meeting and members agreed that members 

from the WASACRE Executive, in partnership with NAPfRE, should continue with this as a priority. 

 

 

7. Cyflwyniad PYCAG/ NAPfRE presentation. RE:Quest – Michael Strange. 

 

In his introduction Mr Strange offered members free resources (DVDs) to share with teachers in their 

area and gave a presentation and demonstration of some of the new RE Quest online resources 

available on the website. The new website went live in August 2014 for KS2, 3 and 4. For Foundation 

Phase resources the old website is more suitable and can still be accessed. The teacher’s section on the 

new site includes teaching ideas, multimedia resources, seasonal resources and training resources, each 

offering a selection of five-minute videos featuring ‘real’ people. The website is colour coded to ease 

navigation and the main topic areas include: Bible, Festivals, Issues, Jesus, Life, and People. Mr 

Strange urged members to ask their SACREs to inform schools of this free resource which has been 

rebuilt and launched as, www.request.org.uk . On the website you can request an information leaflet to 

distribute to schools. Michael Strange said that a Welsh version of the leaflet would also be produced. 

There will be some Welsh resources on the new website as well as the old website. Thanks were 

offered to Michael and REQuest for this valuable resource and Tania ap Sion added thanks for the 

inclusion of Welsh examples too.  

 

8. Addroddiad cynhadledd CCYSAGauC / WASACRE conference report 

Tudalen 35



 

Libby Jones and Gill Vaisey gave a presentation offering an overview of the conference, an evaluation 

of the outcomes and a slideshow of pictures taken during the event. Conclusions drawn were on the 

whole very positive and members agreed that it was most beneficial to both teachers of Religious 

Education and SACRE members alike. The overall question that emerged was, can WASACRE 

continue to develop this training in the future? Tania ap Sion asked members to consider this question. 

Vicky Thomas pointed out that there is a gap for this kind of training/event and asked how it is going to 

be filled, adding that the only forum that SACREs and teachers of RE have in Wales is WASACRE.  

Teachers on the chalk face who were present at the meeting were asked about their feelings regarding 

the lack of training available and the impact of the WASACRE conference. Comments received 

included: “ It was a really worthwhile day”,  “It was a brilliant balance for teachers on SACRE”, “It 

was fantastic, and the fact that the training was free was a good draw”, “The training being free was 

important because it meant that teachers could be released”. WASACRE Treasurer, John Mitson 

confirmed that the event was an excellent use of resources, costing in the region of £3000.00. Gill 

Vaisey urged members to consider that all the workshop providers were free on this occasion as many 

of the providers were also members of NAPfRE, and in future we should include some payment for 

this kind of work. In addition, there is a need for more administrative support, which would incur a cost 

if it could not be covered through member institutions. With these points in mind, all members 

supported the principle of WASACRE providing training in order to support local SACREs and 

teachers. Tania ap Sion confirmed that the WASACRE Executive are looking at future areas for 

training. 

 

9. Diweddariadau / Up-dates 

 

(a) REQM – Phil Lord. Tania ap Sion thanked Phil for all his hard work on the Welsh REQM to make 
it relevant and useful in a Welsh context. Phil demonstrated the website to members and shared 

tips on how to navigate it. He explained that there is a particular way of getting to the Welsh part 

of the website for schools in Wales. Teachers must click on ‘Wales’ which is along the top bar to 

ensure that they do not download the schools in England version. The materials could be used to 

enable schools to assess themselves for free if they decided not to apply for the Quality Mark, and 

it also models what a good department should look like. There is a flyer available in the Welsh part 

of the REQM website to share in SACRE meetings and for SACREs to circulate to schools. Phil 

reminded members that the materials are free and urged members to draw schools’ attention to the 

fact the qualification is for both primary and secondary schools. It is not just for state schools, but 

church schools as well and schools can use it to help with the self-evaluation process regardless of 

whether they will apply or not. Tania ap Sion reminded members that the Welsh version of the 

REQM is supported and recommended by WASACRE. 

 

(b) Gwefan CCYSAGauC / WASACRE website – Tania ap Sion. Tania confirmed that the website has 

been updated and has almost all the annual reports and all the relevant resources for Religious 

Education from Welsh Government and Estyn on it. There is information on the conference and 

more resources will be going on the website from the conference including today’s presentations. 

 

10. Datblygiadau CBAC / WJEC developments - Tudor Thomas.  

 

GCSE and GCE reform Wales and England. Key messages from WJEC 

 

WJEC’s role is to provide: 

 

• qualifications that will give progression routes to the levels of skills and education that Wales 

              will need to compete globally 

• qualifications that are able to change with the times and are flexible enough to respond to 

              Wales’ changing needs 

• engaging and accessible pathways that further develop the skills that are needed for 21
st
 

              century employment and for life 

• qualifications which contribute to a framework for lifelong learning 

• valid and reliable assessment of learners’ abilities 

• support for teachers at these times of change 

 

Awarding body deliverables are: 

 

Tudalen 36



 

• regulatory requirements – specifications and specimen assessment materials 

• WJEC bundle- guidance material for teachers, resources especially digital, initial support 

              events and exam results analysis with on-line exam review support 

 

DfE and OFCOL want to change A Level and GCSE qualifications in England including introducing a 

new grading system 1-9 (9 being the top grade), with no internal assessment. Although no date has 

been announced it is understood that the first teaching will probably start in September 2016. GCSEs 

will be re-written in England. A Level in England will be linear and AS will be a one (or two) year 

stand-alone qualification and will no longer link in to an A Level qualification. GCSE, AS and A Level 

will remain the same in Wales for the time being, but changes are expected. Exams in Wales will take 

place in June each year only.  

 

One of the main concerns for GCE (AS and A Level) is that development is to be informed by Higher 

Education - the Russell Group universities in particular. RS is not considered by this group of 

universities to be an ‘enabling’ subject. Tudor Thomas reminded members that his contact details are 

available on the hand out and that WJEC are on twitter should anyone require further information. 

Tania ap Sion thanked Tudor for his presentation. 

 

11.  Gohebiaeth /Correspondence. Libby Jones announced that Wyn Hobson, the WASACRE translator 

has retired and a letter of thanks from WASACRE has been sent to him, with confirmation of receipt 

from Wyn himself. Tania ap Sion drew members’ attention to the years of excellent service that Wyn 

had given to the Association and the Association’s gratitude to him. It was confirmed that Garmon 

Davies has taken over from Wyn as the WASACRE translator. 

 

12. Enwebiadau ar gyfer y Pwyllgor Gwaith / Nominations for the Executive Committee.  Tania ap 

Sion explained that there have been 6 nominations so far (closing date 28 March 2014). Tania 

emphasised how heartening it is to see so many SACRE members showing their commitment to the 

Association by putting their names forward. She made two points in relation to the process: 

 

1. With regard to Cllr Michael Gray’s place on the Executive, Tania confirmed that he will be in 

place until this summer’s AGM, to which Cllr Gray agreed. 

2. With regard to the issue about the tie in votes and how it should be resolved, Edward Evans 

explained that according to the ???? website the Chair needs to randomly and impartially choose 

(e.g. pin or toss a coin) between the two or more tying parties. Edward proposed that we adopt this 

procedure/practice, this was seconded by Rheinallt Thomas and to which members agreed. The 

full list of executive members along with the nominations will go out to all SACREs for the voting 

process so that they have the bigger picture. 

 

 

13.  U.F.A. / A.O.B.  Resources: Gill Vaisey’s ‘Puddles and the Christening splash’. This resource will be 

produced in the big book format and the standard book and there will be a special addition for the 

public to buy as a christening gift at the end of May 2014. The website is currently being redesigned 

and re-launched, on which electronic resources will be available for free. Gill explained that she has 

recently shared some of her resources on the TES website and this has been a very useful experience in 

finding out what teachers want. E.g. the jigsaw shown to members at the meeting. Unfortunately the 

resources will not be available in Welsh due to lack of sales for the Welsh books Gill trialled last year. 

Mary Parry informed members of the recent Foundation Phase resources published by ‘Peniarth’ which 

are now available. 

 

14.  Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf / Date of next meeting.  

Wednesday, 2 July 2014 in Powys Council Chamber in Llandrindod Wells. 

Tania ap Sion clarified that the dates for the next six meetings will be available at the summer AGM. 

Libby Jones will organise this. 

 

Tania ap Sion thanked members for a very productive meeting and gave specific thanks to the 

following people: 

Mayor of Caerphilly, Councillor Michael Gray 

Manager for Education and Inclusion Caerphilly County Council, Keri Cole 

Translator, Rhian Powell 

Caerphilly SACRE Clerk, Emma Sullivan  

Tudalen 37



 

RE advisor/consultant to Caerphilly Local Authority, Vicky Thomas 

Michael Strange from RE Quest 

Tudor Thomas from WJEC 

All presenters 

 

  

 

 

 

Tudalen 38


	Rhaglen
	4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	5 ARAITH GAN HUW LEWIS I™R CYNGOR ADDYSG GREFYDDOL (CAG)
	SPEECH TO REC

	6 AG A CHYSYLLTIADAU CYMUNEDOL DA
	RE & COMMUNITY RELATIONS

	7 GWEITHIO GYDA CHYMUNEDAU CREFYDDOL
	8 CYMDEITHAS CYSAG CYMRU (CCYSAGC)
	ITEM 8 - WASACRE - APPENDIX (MINUTES)


